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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

SHERMAN DIVISION 
 
 

 
THINKLOGIX, LLC, 
                                    Plaintiff,  
 
                          v.  
 
CRESTRON ELECTRONICS, INC., 
                                           Defendant. 
 

          Case No. 4:23-cv-00844 
 
           Jury Trial Demanded 

   
 

COMPLAINT FOR PATENT INFRINGEMENT 

Plaintiff ThinkLogix, LLC, (“ThinkLogix”) files this Complaint against 

Crestron Electronics, Inc., (hereinafter “Crestron”) for infringement of United States 

Patent Nos. 7,091,898; 7,305,467; 7,924,700; 8,599,835; 9,231,994; and 9,906,573 (the 

“Patents-in-Suit”), and alleges as follows: 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

1. This is an action for patent infringement arising under the patent laws 

of the United States, 35 U.S.C. §§ 1 et seq. 
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THE PARTIES 

2. ThinkLogix LLC is a Texas limited liability company with its principal 

place of business at 17350 State Highway 249, Suite 220, Houston, Texas 77064-1132, 

USA. 

3. On information and belief, defendant Crestron is a corporation 

organized under the laws of New Jersey, having a principal place of business at 15 

Volvo Drive, Rockleigh, New Jersey 07647. 

4. On information and belief, defendant Crestron may be served with 

process via its registered agent, Corporation Service Company d/b/a CSC-Lawyers 

Inc., located at 211 E. 7th., Suite 620, Austin, Texas 78701, USA. 

5. On information and belief, Crestron has been authorized to do 

business in the State of Texas and the Eastern District of Texas since at least January 

4, 2010, under Texas SoS File Number 0801212748.   

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

6. On information and belief, Crestron distributes its video conferencing 

products and services to its customers, including but not limited to those customers 

in this Judicial District.  

7. On information and belief, Crestron also provides mobile and online 

video conferencing services associated with its video conferencing products and 

services. 

8. The Patents-in-Suit cover Crestron’s products, services, and methods 

related to conference room control, network monitoring, streaming communications, 

and video conferencing systems, which are designed, developed, manufactured, 
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distributed, sold, offered for sale, and used by Crestron and/or their customers, 

consumers, and clients, including but not limited to those customers, consumers, 

and client residing in the State of Texas and this Judicial District. 

9. On information and belief, Crestron, on its own and/or via its 

divisions, subsidiaries, partners, and affiliates maintains a corporate and commercial 

presence in the United States, including in the State of Texas and this Judicial 

District, via at least 1) Crestron’s physical locations, established throughout Texas, 

including this Judicial District; 2) Crestron’s online presence that provides to 

consumers access to Crestron’s video conferencing products and services, including 

those identified as infringing herein; and 3) consumers and clients of Crestron who 

utilize Crestron services, at physical and online sites.  

10. Crestron, on its own and/or via alter egos, agents, divisions, 

subsidiaries, partners, and affiliates maintains a regular and established place of 

business in this District located at 7250 Dallas Parkway, Suite 600, Plano, Texas 

75024, USA. Thus, Crestron does business, including committing infringing acts, in 

the United States, the State of Texas, and in this Judicial District.  
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11. On information and belief, Crestron has made, used, offered to sell 

and/or sold products and services, including the following specifically accused 

products and services: (1) Crestron Conference Room Solutions;1 (2) Crestron All-in-

One Solutions;2 (3) Crestron Intelligent Video Systems; 3 (4) MyCrestron Services;4 (5) 

Crestron Mobile Apps;5 (6) Creston IP Cameras;6 (7)current or legacy products or 

services, which use, or have used, one or more of the foregoing products and 

services as a component product or component service; (4) combinations of products 

and/or services comprising, in whole or in part, two or more of the foregoing 

products and services; and (5) all other current or legacy products and services 

imported, made, used, sold, or offered for sale by Crestron that operate, or have 

operated in a substantially similar manner as the above-listed products and services. 

(As used herein, one or more of the forgoing products and services are individually 

and collectively referred to as the accused “Crestron Products and Services”). On 

 
1 See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Market-Solutions/Enterprise-
Solutions. 
2 See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Video/All-In-One-Solutions 
3 See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Workspace-Solutions/Intelligent-
Video; https://www.crestron.com/Products/Workspace-Solutions/Intelligent-
Video/1-Beyond-Intelligent-Video/IV-CAMPTZ-20-N-W-1B. 
4 See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Overview/Overview-
myCrestron-Services.htm. 
5 See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-
Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO; 
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/crestron-go/id1524705695; 
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=air.com.crestron.andros&hl=en_US
&gl=US&pli=1; https://docs.crestron.com/en-
us/8525/Content/CP4R/Configuration-Software.htm;  
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/crestron-home/id1466827669 
6 See e.g.,  https://www.crestron.com/Products/Workspace-Solutions/Intelligent-
Video/1-Beyond-Intelligent-Video. 

Case 4:23-cv-00844-SDJ   Document 1   Filed 09/22/23   Page 4 of 81 PageID #:  4



5 
 

information and belief, the Crestron Products and Services infringe at least one claim 

of each of the patents-in-suit. 

12. On information and belief, Crestron, as well as the hardware and 

software components comprising the Crestron Products and Services and/or that 

enable the Crestron Products and Services to operate, including but not limited to 

servers, server hardware, server software, website software, webservers, client-side 

software, mobile software, mobile app software, network monitoring hardware and 

software, and browser executable software (individually and collectively referred to 

herein as the accused “Crestron System”), infringe (literally and/or under the 

doctrine of equivalents) at least one claim of each of the Patents-in-Suit. 

13. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Crestron, at least, because it 

committed and continues to commit acts of infringement in this judicial district in 

violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271. In particular and without limitation, on information and 

belief, Crestron has made, used, offered to sell access to, and/or sold access to the 

accused Crestron Products and Services in the Eastern District of Texas; has made, 

used, offered to sell access to, and/or sold access to the Crestron System in the 

Eastern District of Texas; and has induced the use by it is customers of Crestron 

Products and Services and the Crestron System in the Eastern District of Texas.  

14. On information and belief, Crestron is subject to the Court’s 

jurisdiction because it regularly conducts and solicits business, or otherwise engages 

in other persistent courses of conduct in this judicial district, and/or derives 

substantial revenue from the use, sale, and distribution of goods and services, 
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including but not limited to the accused Crestron Products and Services provide to 

individuals and businesses in the Eastern District of Texas. 

15. On information and belief, Crestron directly infringes the Patents-in-

Suit in Texas, including specifically the Eastern District of Texas, at least, by making, 

using, offering to sell access to, and/or selling access to the accused Crestron 

Products and Services in the Eastern District of Texas, and its making, use, offering 

to sell access to, and/or selling access to the Crestron System in the Eastern District 

of Texas. 

16. On information and belief, one or more of the accused Crestron 

Products and Services and/or the Crestron System are made, used, sold and offered 

for sale by Crestron, its subsidiaries and/or agents, in the Eastern District of Texas.  

17. On information and belief, Crestron’s customers located in the Eastern 

District of Texas have obtained access to and used the accused Crestron Products 

and Services and/or the Crestron System while located in the Eastern District of 

Texas.  

18. The Court has personal jurisdiction over Crestron, at least, because it 

has continuous business contacts in the State of Texas and in the Eastern District of 

Texas and Crestron has engaged in business activities including transacting business 

in the Eastern District of Texas and purposefully directing its business activities, 

including the sale or offer for sale of the Crestron Products and Services to the 

Eastern District of Texas to induce, aid, abet, and/or contribute to the infringement 

of third parties in the Eastern District of Texas, including without limitation the 

direct infringement of Crestron’s customers located in the Eastern District of Texas 
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through the use of Crestron Products and Services and the Crestron System, while 

they are located within the Eastern District of Texas. 

19. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Crestron because, inter alia, 

Crestron, on information and belief: (1) has committed acts of patent infringement in 

this Eastern District of Texas; (2) maintains a regular and established place of 

business in the Eastern District of Texas; (3) has substantial, continuous, and 

systematic contacts with this State and the Eastern District of Texas; (4) owns, 

manages, and operates facilities in this State and the Eastern District of Texas; (5) 

enjoys substantial income from its operations and sales in this State and the Eastern 

District of Texas; (6) employs Texas residents in this State and the Eastern District of 

Texas, and (7) solicits business using the Crestron Products and Services and 

Crestron System in this State and the Eastern District of Texas. 

20. On information and belief, Crestron supports and markets the Crestron 

Products and Services and Crestron System in the State of Texas and this Judicial 

District, to customers and potential customers, who reside in the State of Texas and 

in this judicial district through various means, including through the efforts of its 

agents and/or employees who reside in the Eastern District of Texas.  
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21. Venue is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b), (c), (d) and/or 

1400(b) and the Federal Circuit’s decision in In re Monolithic Power Sys., 50 F.4th 157 

(Fed. Cir. 2022), at least because Crestron has multiple employees based out of this 
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district as listed on LinkedIn, has transacted business in this district, and has directly 

committed acts of patent infringement in this district. 

22. On information and belief, Crestron has litigated/is litigating cases 

before this Court in which it admitted that venue was proper, did not contest 

personal jurisdiction and/or venue, and/or filed counterclaims.   

United States Patent No. 7,091,898 

23. On January 9, 2007, the USPTO duly and legally issued United States 

Patent No. 7,091,898 (“the ’898 patent”) entitled “System And Method For Using 

Keystroke Data To Configure A Remote Control Device” to inventors Paul D. Arling, 

and Patrick H. Hayes. 

24. The ‘898 patent is presumed valid under 35 U.S.C. § 282. 

25. ThinkLogix owns all rights, title, and interest in the ’898 patent. 

26. ThinkLogix has not granted Crestron an approval, an authorization, or 

a license to the rights under the ’898 patent. 

27. The ’898 patent relates to, among other things, configuration of a 

remote control device. 

28. The claimed invention(s) of the ’898 patent sought to solve problems 

with, and improve upon the configuration of a remote control device by allowing 

users to associate specific actions with a key. This helps users streamline their 

remote control experience by assigning a sequence of actions to a single key press, 

making it easier to perform complex tasks without navigating multiple buttons and 

menus. 
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29. The inventions claimed in the ’898 patent solves the limitations of the 

prior art related to the complexity in providing more and more keys which are used 

to initiate the transmission of the control codes that control the increasing number of 

operations of the increasing number of home appliances. 

30. The ’898 patent discloses various systems that provide a method of 

configuring a remote control device. The inventions claimed in the ’898 patent 

overcome the limitations in the prior art to streamline the remote control experience 

by assigning a sequence of actions to a single key press, including but not limited to: 

(1) the ability of the remote control device for a flexible and adaptable configuration; 

(2) the capability of searching the stored sequence to select one or more sequence 

subsets; (3) the feature of storing a sequence of activations of keys of the remote 

control device; (4) the ability to presenting the selected sequence subsets to a user; (5) 

the ability to allow a user to assign one of the selected sequence subsets to an activity 

key; and (6) the ability of the remote control device to performs actions in 

accordance with assigned selected sequence subset, in response to a subsequent 

activation of the activity key. 

United States Patent No. 7,305,467 

31. On December 4, 2007, the USPTO duly and legally issued United States 

Patent No. 7,305,467 (“the ’467 patent”) entitled “Autonomous tracking wireless 

imaging sensor network including an articulating sensor and automatically 

organizing network nodes” to inventors William J. Kaiser, Lars Fredric Newberg, 

and Gregory J. Pottie. 

32. The ’467 patent is presumed valid under 35 U.S.C. § 282. 
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33. ThinkLogix owns all rights, title, and interest in the ’467 patent. 

34. ThinkLogix has not granted Crestron an approval, an authorization, or 

a license to the rights under the ’467 patent. 

35. The ’467 patent relates to, among other things, to the sensing and 

tracking of moving objects using wireless integrated sensor networks. 

36. The claimed invention(s) of the ’467 patent sought to solve problems 

with, and improve upon sensing and tracking of moving objects using wireless 

integrated sensor networks. For example, the ’467 patent states: 

The wireless integrated sensor network described herein combines the power 
of efficiency of passive sensors with the accuracy and selectivity of high-
performance optical systems by integrating tracking systems like laser tracking 
systems, for example, with wireless integrated sensor networks equipped with 
visual or infrared imaging devices. Use of the tracking system allows 
components of the network to provide precise location, tracking, and targeting 
of objects moving through a sensor field or past a single integrated sensing and 
targeting unit. Further embodiments support arrays of sensors together with 
local signal processing in order to trigger cameras and laser tracking systems, 
or to provide an alternative location means for improved robustness. The 
wireless integrated sensor network of an embodiment is remotely controllable 
and configurable, with communication links enabling remote operators to 
receive information from the network via queries for sensory and image data, 
and re-task the system. 

 
See ’476 Specification at col. 2, ll. 43-60. 

37. The inventions claimed in the ’467 patent solve the limitations of the 

prior art used for cooperative signal processing tasks. The ’467 patent discloses 

various systems that provide a method of creating a wireless imaging sensor 

network. The inventions claimed in the ’467 patent overcome the limitations in the 

prior art to enhance the user experience in managing and utilizing such networks, 

including but not limited to: (1) the ability of the nodes to self-assemble and self-

organize, which allows for a flexible and adaptable network structure; (2) the 
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capacity to remotely control the functions of the nodes, which provides convenience 

and efficiency in managing the network; (3) the capability to detect and track targets 

in the environment using sensors on the nodes, which enhances the network's utility 

in various applications such as surveillance and video conferencing; (4) the feature 

of collecting and transferring data associated with the targets to a remote client 

system, which enables effective data analysis and decision-making; (5) the inclusion 

of an articulating sensor in the nodes, which improves the accuracy and effectiveness 

of target tracking; and (6) the ability to manipulate the collected data, including 

routing, fusing, processing, evaluating, and storing the data, which enhances the 

network's data handling capabilities. 

United States Patent No. 7,924,700 

38. On April 12, 2011, the USPTO duly and legally issued United States 

Patent No. 7,924,700 (“the ’700 Patent”) entitled “Private network link verification 

procedure in free space optical communication network” to inventor Aine Shivnan. 

39. The ’700 patent is presumed valid under 35 U.S.C. § 282. 

40. ThinkLogix owns all rights, title, and interest in the ’700 patent. 

41. ThinkLogix has not granted Crestron an approval, an authorization, or 

a license to the rights under the ’700 patent. 

42. The ’700 patent relates to, among other things, communication 

systems, and to a system and method for verifying a communication link for a 

communication network. 
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43. The claimed invention(s) of the ’700 patent sought to solve problems 

with, and improve upon verifying the integrity of a communication link in 

communication networks.  

44. The inventions claimed in the ’700 patent overcome the limitations of 

verifying the stability of a communication network. The ’700 patent discloses various 

systems that provide a method of verifying the integrity of a network link in a 

communication network. The inventions claimed in the ’700 patent overcome the 

limitations in the prior art to enhance the reliability and security of communication 

networks, including but not limited to: (1) the ability to transmit a verification signal 

from a first node to a second node over a network link, which allows for real-time 

monitoring of the network's integrity; (2) the capacity to receive the verification 

signal at the second node and transmit a response signal back to the first node, 

which provides a robust mechanism for network integrity verification; (3) the feature 

of verifying the integrity of the private network link based on the response signal 

received at the first node, which ensures the reliability of the communication link; 

(4) the inclusion of a system for verifying the integrity of a private network link, 

which enhances the overall security of the communication network; and 

(5) the ability to apply this method to communication networks that are susceptible 

to disruptions and require robust integrity verification mechanisms. 

United States Patent No. 8,599,835 

45. On December 3, 2013, the USPTO duly and legally issued United States 

Patent No. 8,599,835 (“the ’835 patent”) entitled “Streaming media” to inventors 

Martti Mela, and Pekka Pessi. 
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46. The ’835 patent is presumed valid under 35 U.S.C. § 282. 

47. ThinkLogix owns all rights, title, and interest in the ’835 patent. 

48. ThinkLogix has not granted Crestron an approval, an authorization, or 

a license to the rights under the ’835 patent. 

49. The ’835 patent relates to, among other things, a novel method of 

multimedia streaming based on the SIP protocol. 

50. The claimed invention(s) of the ’835 patent sought to solve problems 

with, and improve upon, existing streaming media solutions. For example, the ’835 

patent states: 

According to a first aspect of the present invention there is provided a method 
for providing an SIP session between a first and a second entity, said method 
comprising the steps of establishing a SIP session between the first and second 
entity; transmitting at least one media stream between the first entity and the 
second entity and controlling at least one of transmission, storage and play 
back of the at least one media stream at said first and/or second entity. 
 
According to a second aspect of the present invention there is provided a 
method of providing an SIP session between a first and a second entity, and a 
RTSP session between said second entity and a third entity, said method 
comprising the steps of establishing a SIP session between the first and second 
entity; establishing an RTSP session between said second entity and said third 
mapping between SIP and RSTP information to allow data to pass from one of 
said first and third entities to the other of said first and third entities. 
 
According to a third aspect of the present invention, there is provided a method 
of providing a SIP session between a first entity and a second entity, said 
method comprising the steps of establishing a SIP session between the first and 
second entities; providing at least one media stream to one of said first and 
second entities from the other of said entities; and updating said at least one 
media stream during said session. 
 
According to a fourth aspect of the present invention, there is provided a 
communications system comprising a first and second entity, said first and 
second entity being operable to establish a SIP session between the first and 
second entity, one of said entities being arranged to transmit at least one media 
streams to the other entity, said system being such that at least one of 
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transmission, storage and play back of the media streams is controlled at least 
one of said entities. 
 
According to a fifth aspect of the present invention, there is provided a 
communications system comprising a first and second entity, said first and 
second entity being operable to establish a SIP session between the first and 
second entity, said first entity being arrange to retrieve a description of a 
session, said first and second entities being arranged to establish a session 
therebetween, one of the entities being arranged to send at least one media 
stream to the other entity and said other entity being arranged to control the 
play back of the media streams. 
 
According to a sixth aspect of the present invention, there is provided a 
communications system comprising a first and a second entity, said first and 
second entity being operable to establish a SIP session between the first and 
second entity, one of said entities being arranged to transmit at least one media 
stream to the other entity, wherein said at least one of said media streams can 
be sent at one of a plurality of different playback rates. 
 
According to a seventh aspect of the present invention, there is provide a 
communications system comprising a first, second and third entity wherein the 
first and second entities are arranged to establish a SIP session therebetween, 
and the second and third entities are arrange to establish a RTSP session 
therebetween, said second entity being arranged to map between SIP and RSTP 
information to allow data to pass from one of said first and third entities to the 
other of said first and third entities. 
 
According to an eighth aspect of the present invention, there is provided a 
communications system comprising a first and a second entity, said first and 
second entity being operable to establish a SIP session between the first and 
second entity, one of said entities being arranged to transmit at least one media 
stream to the other entity, wherein said at least one media stream us updatable 
during said session. 
 
According to a ninth aspect of the present invention, there is provided a 
gateway for use in a communications system, wherein said gateway is arranged 
to establish a SIP session with one entity and a RTSP session with a further 
entity, said gateway being arranged to map between SIP and RSTP information 
to allow data to pass from one of said first and third entities to the other of said 
first and third entities. 

 
See ’835 Specification col. 2, l. 5 – col. 3, ll. 1- 10. 
 

51. The inventions claimed in the ’835 patent overcome the limitations of 

prior art to enhance the user experience in streaming media, including but not 
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limited to: (1) the ability to receive a request to establish a media session for 

streaming media from a media source to a media sink, which allows for the initiation 

of a media streaming session; (2) the capacity to send a response to the request that 

includes a session description and an indication of a maximum bit rate for the media 

session, which provides a mechanism for controlling the quality and bandwidth 

usage of the media stream; (3) the feature of receiving a media stream from the 

media source at a bit rate that does not exceed the maximum bit rate, which ensures 

efficient use of network resources and prevents network congestion; (4) the inclusion 

of a method for dynamically adjusting the maximum bit rate based on network 

conditions, which provides flexibility in managing network resources and can lead 

to improved quality of service; and (5) the ability to provide a smoother streaming 

experience to the user by managing the bit rate of the media stream, which can 

reduce issues such as buffering or poor video quality. 

United States Patent No. 9,231,994 

52. On January 5, 2016, the USPTO duly and legally issued United States 

Patent No. 9,231,994 (“the ’994 patent”) entitled “Streaming media” to inventors 

Martti Mela and Pekka Pessi. 

53. The ’994 patent is presumed valid under 35 U.S.C. § 282. 

54. ThinkLogix owns all rights, title, and interest in the ’994 patent. 

55. ThinkLogix has not granted Crestron an approval, an authorization, or 

a license to the rights under the ’994 patent. 

56. The ’994 patent relates to, among other things, multimedia streaming 

based on SIP protocol. 
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57. The specification of the ’994 patent is the same as the ’835 patent 

specification and addresses and solves the problems recited above and described in 

the ’835 patent specification. 

United States Patent No. 9,906,573 

58. On February 27, 2018, the USPTO duly and legally issued United States 

Patent No. 9,906,573 (“the ’573 patent”) entitled “Streaming media” to inventors 

Martti Mela and Pekka Pessi. 

59. The ’573 patent is presumed valid under 35 U.S.C. § 282. 

60. ThinkLogix owns all rights, title, and interest in the ’573 patent. 

61. ThinkLogix has not granted Crestron an approval, an authorization, or 

a license to the rights under the ’573 patent. 

62. The ’573 patent relates to, among other things, multimedia streaming 

based on SIP protocol. 

63. The specification of the ’573 patent is the same as the ’835 patent 

specification and addresses and solves the problems recited above and described in 

the ’835 patent specification. 

CLAIMS FOR RELIEF 

Count I – Infringement of United States Patent No. 7,091,898 

64. ThinkLogix repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully 

set forth here, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.  

65. On information and belief, Crestron has violated 35 U.S. C. § 271(a) 

with respect to one or more claims of the ’898 patent. 
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66. On information and belief, Crestron (or those acting on its behalf) 

made, used, sold, imported and or offered to sell the Crestron Products and Services; 

and made, used, sold, sold access to, imported, offered to sell and/or offered to sell 

access to the Crestron System in the United States that infringed (literally and/or 

under the doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 25 of the ’898 patent. 

67. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System provide a computer readable media (e.g., the Creston Home App) encoded 

with instructions for configuring a remote control device (e.g., Crestron touch 

screens, Apple iOS devices, Android devices, etc.). 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-

us/8525/Content/CP4R/Overview/Overview-Software.htm. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 

68. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employ the instructions to perform the step of storing a sequence of 

activations of keys (e.g., Quick Action Sequence) of the remote control device. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-

us/8525/Content/CP4R/Operation/Operation-Quick-Actions.htm. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-

us/8525/Content/CP4R/Operation/Operation-Quick-Actions.htm. 

69. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employ the instructions to perform the step of searching the stored sequence 

to select one or more sequence subsets (e.g., choose/assing actions). 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 

70. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employ the instructions to perform the step of presenting the selected 

sequence subsets (e.g., series/list of actions) to a user. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 

71. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employ the instructions to perform the step of allowing a user to assign one 

of the selected sequence subsets to an activity key (e.g., add/edit/reorder a step to 

the selected sequence for Quick Action) whereby, in response to a subsequent 

activation of the activity key, the remote control performs actions in accordance with 

assigned, selected sequence subset. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Crestron-Home-

Configurator/Actions-Tab. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-

us/8525/Content/CP4R/Operation/Operation-Quick-Actions. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-

us/8525/Content/CP4R/Operation/Operation-Quick-Actions. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-

us/8525/Content/CP4R/Operation/Operation-Quick-Actions. 

72. On information and belief, Crestron directly infringed at least claim 25 

of the ‘898 patent in violation of 35 U.S.C. § 271(a) by making, using, selling, 

importing, and/or offering to sell Crestron Products and Services; and making, 

using, selling, selling access to, importing, offering for sale, and/or offering to sell 

access to Crestron Products and Services. 

73. ThinkLogix has been damaged by the direct infringement of Crestron 

and has suffered damages as a result of this infringement. 

Count II – Infringement of United States Patent No. 7,305,467 

74. ThinkLogix repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully 

set forth here, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.  
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75. On information and belief, Crestron is in violation 35 U.S. C. § 271(a) 

with respect to one or more claims of the ’467 patent. 

76. On information and belief, Crestron (or those acting on its behalf) has 

made, makes, has used, uses, has sold, sells, has imported, imports, has offered to 

sell, and/or offers to sell the Crestron Products and Services; and has made, makes, 

has used, uses, has sold, sells, has imported, imports, has offered to sell, and/or 

offers to sell access to the Crestron System in the United States that infringes 

(literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 11 of the ’467 

patent. 

77. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises a sensor network (e.g., multicamera systems network) comprising 

a plurality of nodes (e.g., two or more devices comprising cameras), wherein the 

plurality of nodes are coupled to communicate with at least one remote system (e.g., 

a Crestron control system) via at least one coupling with components of a wide area 

network, wherein the nodes automatically organize (e.g., automatically switch 

cameras) to form the sensor network in response to information communicated 

among the nodes, wherein the automatic organizing comprises automatically 

coupling and configuring the nodes to form the sensor network and automatically 

controlling data (e.g., video) transfer, processing, and storage within the sensor 

network, wherein functions of the nodes are remotely controllable and 

programmable via internetworking among the nodes. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Workspace-Solutions/Intelligent-

Video/1-Beyond-Intelligent-Video/IV-CAMPTZ-20-N-W-1B. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Workspace-Solutions/Intelligent-

Video/1-Beyond-Intelligent-Video/IV-CAMPTZ-20-N-W-1B. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Workspace-Solutions/Intelligent-

Video/1-Beyond-Intelligent-Video/IV-CAMPTZ-20-N-W-1B. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Workspace-Solutions/Intelligent-

Video/1-Beyond-Intelligent-Video/IV-CAMPTZ-20-N-W-1B. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Workspace-Solutions/Intelligent-

Video/1-Beyond-Intelligent-Video/IV-CAMPTZ-20-N-W-1B. 

78. ThinkLogix has been damaged by the direct infringement of Crestron 

and is suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable harm and damages as a result 

of this infringement. 

Count III – Infringement of United States Patent No. 7,924,700 

79. ThinkLogix repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully 

set forth here, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.  

80. On information and belief, Crestron is in violation 35 U.S. C. § 271(a) 

with respect to one or more claims of the ’700 patent. 

81. On information and belief, Crestron (or those acting on its behalf) has 

made, makes, has used, uses, has sold, sells, has imported, imports, has offered to 

sell, and/or offers to sell the Crestron Products and Services; and has made, makes, 

has used, uses, has sold, sells, has imported, imports, has offered to sell, and/or 
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offers to sell the Crestron System in the United States that infringes (literally and/or 

under the doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 1 of the ’700 patent. 

82. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employs and provides a method comprising a first network device (e.g., 

cloud services such as myCrestron Services for remote systems) monitoring a 

physical level of a communication link between the first network device and a 

second network device (e.g., remotely managed user’s device, sensors, cameras, etc.). 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-

us/8525/Content/CP4R/Overview/Overview-myCrestron-Services.htm. 

 

Case 4:23-cv-00844-SDJ   Document 1   Filed 09/22/23   Page 31 of 81 PageID #:  31



32 
 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Appendix/Enable-

Remote-System-Access.htm. 

83. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employs and provides a method comprising the first network device 

monitoring a second level of the communication link, wherein said monitoring of the 

second level is usable to detect content errors in data (e.g., identify issue) received 

over the physical level of the communication link. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-

us/8525/Content/CP4R/Overview/Overview-myCrestron-Services.htm. 

84. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employs and provides a method comprising the first network device 

enabling transmission of data (e.g., network status and/or device status) over the 

communication link in response to determining that failures in the physical level of 

the communication link are below a first threshold and failures in the second level of 

the communication link are below a second threshold. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/User-Settings/User-

Settings-Diagnostics.htm#Firmware. 
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See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Installer-

Config/myCrestron-RMS.htm. 

 

See e.g., https://docs.crestron.com/en-us/8525/Content/CP4R/Appendix/Enable-

Remote-System-Access.htm. 

85. ThinkLogix has been damaged by the direct infringement of Crestron 

and is suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable harm and damages as a result 

of this infringement. 

Count IV – Infringement of United States Patent No. 8,599,835 

86. ThinkLogix repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully 

set forth here, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.  

87. On information and belief, Crestron is in violation 35 U.S. C. § 271(a) 

with respect to one or more claims of the ’835 patent. 

88. On information and belief, Crestron (or those acting on its behalf) has 

made, makes, has used, uses, has sold, sells, has imported, imports, has offered to 

sell, and/or offers to sell the Crestron Products and Services; and has made, makes, 

has used, uses, has sold, sells, has imported, imports, has offered to sell, and/or 
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offers to sell the Crestron System in the United States that infringes (literally and/or 

under the doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 1 of the ’835 patent. 

89. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employs and provides a method of receiving a first SIP message (e.g., a SIP 

INVITE,) from a client (e.g., a participant joining live, or a viewer requesting a 

recorded stream on-demand,) requesting media (e.g., live or recorded streaming 

media). 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126234/09.03.00_60/ts_12623

4v090300p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

90. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employs and provides a method of sending, using a processor, a notify SIP 

message (e.g., 200 OK) to the client, wherein the notify SIP message comprises a 

contact header, and wherein the contact header comprises a parameter (e.g., Session 

ID) that indicates the requested media is to be streamed to the client. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

Case 4:23-cv-00844-SDJ   Document 1   Filed 09/22/23   Page 41 of 81 PageID #:  41



42 
 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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91. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System employs and provides a method of streaming the requested media to the 

client based in part on the parameter. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

92. ThinkLogix has been damaged by the direct infringement of Crestron 

and is suffering and will continue to suffer irreparable harm and damages as a result 

of this infringement. 

Count V – Infringement of United States Patent No. 9,231,994 

93. ThinkLogix repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully 

set forth here, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.  

94. On information and belief, Crestron is in violation 35 U.S. C. § 271(a) 

with respect to one or more claims of the ’994 patent. 

95. On information and belief, Crestron (or those acting on its behalf) 

made, used, sold, imported and/or offered to sell the Crestron Products and 

Services; and made, used, sold, sold access to, imported, offered to sell and/or 

offered to sell access to the Crestron System in the United States that infringed 
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(literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 19 of the ’994 

patent. 

96. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises a system comprising one or more processors configured to send a 

first session invitation protocol (SIP) message (e.g., SIP INVITE) from a first device 

(e.g., UE or client’s device having Crestron App) to a second device (e.g., Crestron’s 

server, or processing device managing IP cameras), wherein a first header field of 

the first SIP message includes a first indicator indicating a request for a media 

stream (e.g., live, or recorded stream on-demand) and a source (e.g., Request-URI) of 

the requested media stream, wherein the first SIP message comprises a contact 

header and wherein the contact header comprises a parameter (e.g., Content 

identifier, or PSI) that indicates the requested media is to be streamed to the first 

device. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126234/09.03.00_60/ts_12623

4v090300p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

97. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises one or more processors configured to receive a second SIP 

message (e.g., 200 OK) from the second device at the first device, wherein a second 

header field of the second SIP message includes a second indicator indicating 

acceptance of the request for the media stream. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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98. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises one or more processors configured to send a third SIP (e.g., ACK 

message) message from the first device to the second device, wherein a third header 

field of the third SIP message includes a third indicator indicating that the second 

device initiate streaming of the requested media stream. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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99. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises one or more processors configured to receive the requested media 

stream (e.g., voice, video, etc.) from the second device at the first device. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

100. ThinkLogix has been damaged by the direct infringement of Crestron 

and has suffered irreparable harm and damages as a result of this infringement. 

Count VI – Infringement of United States Patent No. 9,906,573 
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101. ThinkLogix repeats, realleges, and incorporates by reference, as if fully 

set forth here, the allegations of the preceding paragraphs above.  

102. On information and belief, Crestron is in violation 35 U.S. C. § 271(a) 

with respect to one or more claims of the ’573 patent. 

103. On information and belief, Crestron (or those acting on its behalf) 

made, used, sold, imported and/or offered to sell the Crestron Products and 

Services; and made, used, sold, sold access to, imported, offered to sell and/or 

offered to sell access to the Crestron System in the United States that infringed 

(literally and/or under the doctrine of equivalents) at least claim 18 of the ’573 

patent. 

104. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises one or more processors configured to send a first session 

invitation protocol (SIP) message (e.g., SIP INVITE) to a media source device (e.g., 

server), wherein a first header field of the first SIP message includes a first indicator 

indicating a request for a media stream (e.g., live, or recorded stream on-demand), 

wherein the first indicator includes a uniform resource identifier (URI) identifying 

(e.g., Request-URI) a source of the requested media stream and wherein a parameter 

(e.g., Content identifier, or PSI) of the URI indicates that streaming is to be used. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126234/09.03.00_60/ts_12623

4v090300p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

105. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises one or more processors configured to send a second SIP message 

(e.g., ACK message) to the media source device, wherein a header field of the second 

SIP message includes a second indicator indicating that the media source device 

initiate streaming of the requested media stream. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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106. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises one or more processors configured to receive the requested media 

stream from the media source device. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

107. On information and belief, one or more components of the Crestron 

System comprises one or more processors configured to control playback (e.g., RTSP 

PLAY, RTSP PAUSE, etc.) of the requested media stream without effecting receipt of 

the requested media stream. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-GO. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/Products/Control-Hardware-

Software/Software/Apps/CRESTRON-APP-ANDROID. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

Case 4:23-cv-00844-SDJ   Document 1   Filed 09/22/23   Page 76 of 81 PageID #:  76



77 
 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 

 

See e.g., 

https://www.etsi.org/deliver/etsi_ts/126200_126299/126237/09.02.00_60/ts_12623

7v090200p.pdf. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

 

See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 
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See e.g., https://www.crestron.com/getmedia/49acf092-1460-42b7-96ee-

5f3af82ac3fb/mg_bp_streaming_video_switching_touch_screens. 

108. ThinkLogix has been damaged by the direct infringement of Crestron 

and has suffered damages as a result of this infringement. 

JURY DEMANDED 

109. Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 38(b), ThinkLogix hereby 

requests a trial by jury on all issues so triable. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

110. ThinkLogix respectfully requests this Court to enter judgment in 

ThinkLogix’s favor and against Crestron as follows: 

a. finding that Crestron has infringed one or more claims of the ’898 patent 

under 35 U.S.C. § 271(a); 

b. finding that Crestron has infringed one or more claims of the ’467 patent 

under 35 U.S.C. § 271(a); 
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c. finding that Crestron has infringed one or more claims of the ’700 patent 

under 35 U.S.C. § 271(a); 

d. finding that Crestron has infringed one or more claims of the ’835 patent 

under 35 U.S.C. § 271(a); 

e. finding that Crestron has infringed one or more claims of the ’994 patent 

under 35 U.S.C. § 271(a); 

f. finding that Crestron has infringed one or more claims of the ’573 patent 

under 35 U.S.C. § 271(a); 

g. awarding ThinkLogix damages under 35 U.S.C. § 284, or otherwise permitted 

by law; 

h. awarding ThinkLogix pre-judgment and post-judgment interest on the 

damages award and costs;  

i. awarding the cost of this action (including all disbursements) and attorney 

fees pursuant to 35 U.S.C. § 285, or as otherwise permitted by the law; and 

j. awarding such other costs and further relief that the Court determines to be 

just and equitable. 

Dated: September 22, 2023   Respectfully submitted, 
/s/ Zachary H. Ellis    
Zachary H. Ellis * 
Texas State Bar No. 24122606 
zellis@daignaultiyer.com 
Tel: 512-829-7992 
Oded Burger * (Admitted in this Judicial 
District) 
oburger@daignaultiyer.com 
DAIGNAULT IYER LLP 
8618 Westwood Center Drive - Suite 150 
Vienna, VA 22182 
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Attorneys for Plaintiff ThinkLogix LLC. 
 
*Not admitted to practice in Virginia 
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